Ann Diers

From: Ann Diers [adiers@dnr.state.ne.us]
Sent: Friday, July 08, 2005 3:09 PM

To: 'Susan France'

Subject: ~ RE: Subcommittee topics

Draft July 2005

r2.doc (27 KB)...
Susan:

I added items 4-8.
Ann

————— Original Message-----

From: Susan France [mailto:sfrance@dnr.state.ne.us]
Sent: Friday, July 08, 2005 8:03 AM

To: Ann Diers .

Subject: Subcommittee topics

I juét got started, will keep adding. We can ping pong back and forth.
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RECOMMENDED AGENDA ITEMS FOR JULY 2005 MEETING
SURFACE WATER SUBCOMMITTEE
WATER POLICY TASK FORCE

HIGH PRIORITY

1. Proposed rules and current forms for non-expedited transfers. Maybe
we don’t discuss, but just hand them out and say they are still in
process and we appreciate any comments.

2. Proposed rules for relocations. Think this is' something we really
should discuss soon.

3. Whether we want to change law to allow the Department to process
transfers that were filed in the Department prior to July 16 2004
under the old provisions.

4. Revisit Department’s proposed amendments to §§ 46-290 and 46-294, as
discussed at the last Subcommittee meeting.

5. Discuss the Department's proposed amendments not discussed at the last
Subcommittee meeting, as indicated in the Attachment to an email to
Subcommittee members dated June 16%°.

6. Consider amendment to § 61-205 to provide for authority to inspect
flow meters without consent.

7. Consider amendment to § 46-637 to delete a requirement of including
Social Security numbers on applications.

8. Consider amendment of § 46-691.03 to add a reference to § 46- 739(1) (k)
at the end of subsection (1).

LOW PRIORITY
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